SUPERIOR EAST GPP DETACHMENT BOARD
CONSEIL DU DETACHEMENT DE SUPERIOR EAST
DE LA POLICE PROVINCIALE

SUPERIOR EAST GPP DETACHMENT
DETACHEMENT DE SUPERIOR EAST DE LA POLICE PROVINCIALE

BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Tuesday, November 18'", 2025, at 4:00 p.m.
40 Broadway Avenue - Main Level Board Room
Zoom link:

https:/fus02web.zoom.us/i/85360057859 7pwd=1IxD9npDPrxJalviMagNMzxuKIMNvy3.

M

(2)

(3)

(4)

®)
(6)

CALL TO ORDER AND LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Land Acknowledgement

The Superior East OPP Detachment Board recognizes that its work, and the
work of its partners including the Ontario Provincial Police, take place on
traditional Indigenous territories located throughout the Superior East
Region. The Board is grateful to the First Nations, Metis and Inuit people
who have cared for the lands we are located on since time immemorial and
thank them for sharing their ancestral homelands with us.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (resolution)

Moved by:
Seconded by:

RESOLVED THAT the agenda for the Superior East OPP Detachment
Board meeting held on Tuesday, November 18th, 2025, be approved as
presented.

CARRIED.

DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND GENERAL NATURE
THEREOF

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (resolution)

4.1 Tuesday, September 9th, 2025

Moved By:
Seconded By:

RESOLVED THAT the minutes of the Superior East OPP Detachment Board
meeting held on Tuesday, September 9%, 2025, be approved as presented.

CARRIED.
PRESENTATIONS — NONE
CONSIDERATION OF BY-LAWS - NONE



(7) ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION/REPORTS
7.1 Financial Update

7.2 2026 Budget

7.2 Approval of OAPSB membership fees (resolution)

7.3 Annual Board Insurance

7.4 Quarterly Report — Detachment Commander Fellinger

7.5 OAPSB Training

7.6  Superior East Detachment Action Plan 2026-2029 — Draft for Comment

(8) NEXT MEETING DATE - TBD

addenda

(9) CLOSE OF MEETING - (resolution}

Moved by:
Seconded by:

RESOLVED THAT the meeting close at p.m.
CARRIED.

2|:r'--1f,_-



MINUTES
Superior East OPP Detachment Board - Tuesday, September 9, 2025

OPP DETACHMENT BOARD
TACHEMENT DE SUPERIDR EAST

Superior East OPP Detachment Board

September 9, 2025, 4:00 p.m.
MEETING MINUTES

Wawa — Main Level Boardroom 40 Broadway Ave.

)

(@)

3)

@

Minutes

CALL TO ORDER & NOTE MEMBERS PRESENT
The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. and the Chair welcomed everyone.

Present:

Paul Bernier, Chiris Buckell, Jim Hoffmann, Julila Hemphill, Maury O'Neill,
Detachment Commander Kevin Fellinger and Yannick Bédard {recording
Secretary)

1.1 Land Acknowledgement

The Superior East OPP Detachment Board recognizes that its work, and
the work of its partners including the Ontario Provinciat Police, take place
on traditional Indigenous territories located throughot the Superior East
Region. The Board is grateful to the First Nations, Metis and lnuit people
who have cared for the lands we are located on since time immemorial
and thank them for sharing their ancestral homelands with us.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
2.1 Approval of Agenda (resolution)

Moved by: J. Hoffmann R. Verbal
Seconded by: C. Buckell

RESOLVED THAT the agenda for the Superior East OPP Detachment Board
meeting held on Tuesday, September 9, 2025, be approved as pressnted.

CARRIED.

DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND THE GE NATUR
THEREOF

None.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
4.1 Tuesday, June 10, 2025, Minutes (resolution)

Moved by: C. Buckell R. Verbat
Seconded by:  J. Hemphill

RESOLVED THAT the Minutes of the Superior East OPP Detachment Board
Meeting held on Tuesday, June 10, 2025, be approved as amended.

CARRIED.

09-September-2025
Page |



MINUTES

Superior East OPP Detachment Board - Tuesday, September 9, 2028

(5

6)

@

PRESENTATION AND DELEGATION

None.

CONSIDERATION OF BY-LAWS

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION/REPORTS

7.1

7.2

7.3

Action:

Appointment of Treasurer

RESOLVED THAT that the Superior East QPP Board does hareby
appoint Ms. Heather Rainville as Treasurer with Signing Authority for
the Superior East Ontario Provincial Police Board effective September
9, 2025.

CARRIED.

Moved by:  C. Buckell
Seconded by: J. Hemphill

CARRIED.

Detachment Commander Annual Performance Feedback

The Board was advised that the Annual Performance Feedback form
wilt be distributed via email In the coming days. Members are asked to
select two to three key points from the 2024 Annual Report and include
those, along with any additional comments, on the form. Completed
forms should be retumed to Board Secretary, Y. Bédard, who will
forward them to Chair Bernier, who will compile the feedback and
report back to the Board,

OAPSB Training dates

As the Board is newly established, members expressed that further
training would be beneficial. The board held discussions on possible
training opportunities avallable to its members.

The board secretary will inquire with OAPSB as to available training
opportunities for the members,

09-September-2025
Page | 2



MINUTES
Superior East OPP Detachment Board - Tuasday, September 9, 2025

@

9)

7.4 Quarterly Report — Detachment Commander Fellinger
{resolution)

» Detachment Commander Fellinger provided a staffing update
and indicated that & new recruits and 1 expenienced officer
have recently been hired in the Superior East Detachment
region. This brings the Superior East detachments to 90% of
the authorized staffing complement, with recruitment efforts
ongoing to achieve full strength.

It was noted that sergeant vacancies remain a concem, with
three positions presently unfilled and upcoming retirements
anticipated to further impact staffing levels. Temporary acting
assignment and competition processes are being considered
as msasures to address the vacancies.

¢ Questions were raised regarding the high number of assaults
and firearm-related offences this quarter. D.C. Fellinger
explained that the numbers are higher bacause of a recently
executed warrant in which several firearms were seized,

The Board reviewed the report and thanks Sergeant Fellinger.

RESOLVED THAT the Detachment Commander Fellinger Quarterly
Report dated September 9, 2025, be adopted as presented.

Moved by:  J. Heffman
Seconded by: J. Hemphill
CARRIED.

NEXT MEETING DATE

8.1 Tuesday, November 18th, 2025, at 4:00 p.m. at 40 Broadway
Avenue or by ZOOM.

CLOSE OF MEETING
8.1 Close of Meeting

Moved by: J. Hofimann
Seconded by: J. Hemphill

RESOLVED THAT the meeting close at 5:06 p.m.
CARRIED.

09-September-2025
Page |3



SUPERIOR EAST OPP DETACHMENT BOARD
CONSEIL DU DETACHEMENT DE SUPERIOR EAST
DE LA POLIGE PROVINCIALE

SUPERIOR EAST OPP DETACHMENT
DEYACHEMENT DE SUPERICR EAST DE LA POLICE PROVINCIALE

SUPERIOR EAST OPP REGIONAL DETACHMENT BOARD
BALANCE SHEET
OCTOBER 31, 2025

CURRENT ASSETS

Bank-NCU $29,628.18

Bank - NCU Shares $5.00

Accounts Receivable $0.00

Prepaid Expenses $0.00
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $29,633.18
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable $0.00
EQUITY

Current Earnings -$29,633.18

Retained Earnings $0.00
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES & EQUITY -$29,633.18




SUPERIOR EAST OPP REGIONAL DETACHMENTBOARD

INCOME STATEMENT

OCTOBER 31, 2025

INCOME

Levy "= $35,000.00
TOTAL INCOME $35,000.00
EXPENSES

Honorarium $0.00

Administrative Exp. $0.00

Bank Charges & Bookkeeping $88.75

Community Safey & Well-Being Plan $0.00

Information Technology $0.00

Insurance $4,024.08

Legal & Consulting $0.00

Meeting Costs $0.00

Membership $1,064.05

Office Equipment $0.00

Office Supplies $189.94

Records Mgmt & Storage $0.00

Training $0.00

Travel $0.00

Website, Email Hosting & Mainten. $0.00

Contingency - Year 1 $0.00
TOTAL EXPENSES $5,366.82
NET PROFIT/LOSS - $29,633.18




‘9b.1eyd 1sa49jut AYIUoWW %G I e pab.reyd
aq 10 ‘9202 ‘£z A1eniqad Aq 3136pnq §Z0Z 3y1 jo ateys sy apiaold jieys Aedpiunw bunedioiued yoe3

*396pnq JesA aininy 0] psemaoy 3ybnoiq aq |iIM pua-Jeah e spuny Juadsun Auy
‘nedjdeyd pue IIA|INaqng ‘suleddauloy ‘emep ‘AaArY YM 10} Yyoed 00S'z$

:SMOJ|0) sk saniunwwod sduped Buowe Ajjenba papialp
3q ||eys 9zZ0z 40J pieog juawiydeiaq 440 1se3 Jouadns ay3 Jo s3sod Bunelsado Jo Juswuoiodde syl

"GZ0Z U! 005Z$ 1. 39S S| SIS 33U JO anjeA 3y ‘9z0z
ul pieog ay) Joj buidaaxpiooq pue uopensiuiwpe BuinqUIuod emep JO AJljeddiungy 3yl Jo uouboIaL Ul

'$3502 Bupjod apnpul
30U SP0p 3] ‘pieOg Juawyoelaqg ddo Ise3 Jouadns ay) Jo 53500 bupesado sapnppul 326png syl

UORBIBUNWSY JIQUISW PJeog [iN4 SapnIdur




-p2/81 AON OAII0BY® Jeak swes
soueinsy) ey yum | ! S PUBVCAONJOIP 3UON | o6 | 050 soueinsu|
j|loiud 0} paasbe pieog G202 AON 8N [EmMaUaY
000°6$
uonnNquiuod jenuue NOY/0S$ e Yuow 009'c% 0% u:mm_.__ﬁ_www_ov.__wmm
paanpal — Ggoe U 005'2$ | sed sinoy 9 = yuow Jed 00ES T VT ey
10} pupyj-ul papiaoad emep 1 SSIMES SapelslupyY
i 93l} 10} auij-uo
Pu-ul apiroid o) emep pasod aq o) saonoN bunsayy | °F 0$ Buisiuenpy
SISNIJX3
| 0s6'ce$ | 000°sES _ INN3A3Y V101 |
08b'12$ 0$ (LS3) 4on0-AMED G202
"19bpnqg 000'02$
|[enuue ue jaaw 0) yoea 000'v$ yoee
aJnbai pinom seak jeuuon | 00S21$ 000'se$ 005'2$ e seiyediounw
saupred wos) uolNQUIUCY)
"SSIUNWIWOD G X Yoead 00S5'2$
‘pajedionue auopN | 0$ 0% J8Yl0 pue sjueld)
3NNIAIY
I1SiE 23
panoiddy pieog S910N pue uoneue|dxg SIS | g lemowns3 Wial| JUN0IIY
L 5202




psjedionue suop | 0$ 0% Bunnsuo) pue jeba
‘Ayediiunyy wolj yoddns
Bununoooe/Buidssiood | 0514 0518 ou mwww_mowcoﬁwwuﬁm
pue ‘pied Jpaid Ul Sa9) yueq U :
‘Agedidiunw 03 08 ueld buleg
yoee ul payaidwod sue|d -lIeM 8 Alajes Ayunwiwon)
-sbunasw 10} pupy
-u1 papiaoad Junoosoe ausqam | 0§ 0$ Lone :nwo.“oc.._ww._.
pue jlews pue WOOZ EMEM W ju| pieog
‘Youny/abes|iw 19109 0} $)S02
pue uosiad-ul pauueld Bujsaw As.wﬁm.”.__v
suQ "eouepueye enuia | 9058 0$ U . joelL
aq 0} sbuesiy pieog Auolep 1 S1S00 BunseW pieod
CET e (umoy Jo o)
feuoibas puape o} Jaqwiswi | 0051 $ 0%
au0 10} pa1eBpnq dul 8UQ Buiuies| pue jaael] pleog
‘Ajjenuue pied (papesoxe og
‘wnuuiw Bunesw ino4 O} jou wnuwixew) 008"t (€101
‘papuspe Buyesw 002'L$ =W 9 X 002$ @ 41eUD 008'v$ 508'2¢ Bunea Jad swaiq 194
Jed 002¢$ Buneb Jreyn 009'c$ = Biw uoneIsuUNwWay pleog
SUIUIMOGLS BMB03I | oy o) 6 5 (0) soquisl yor]
0} Slsquisyy preog |y
‘pepuene Sunesw Jag
panuiuo]) SaSN3IdX3
1sLE 38Q
peAaosddy pseog SOJON pue uoneuejdxsy c-MM"Wm siemoyasy (TS TRTT LS

§2¢0¢




9Z02 01 Jano-Aued 08y 1Les

= 0ZS'EL$ — 000°SES = SZ0Z 0$ 08Y°L2$ 110H43a/snHNs
‘pua-sead je pauinial
10 1eeh jabpnq Buimol|o} - . ‘
0} piemio} pa aq sosuadxe sjenbe anuoasy | 086°CES 0zs‘elLs SISNIAX3 TVLOL
0} spunj Juadsun Auy
‘ (s1s09
SeE'SIS 0$ alniny/puny sa1esal) S8yl
559'8L$ 025°cL$ Av.i0L1-8ns
"EMEBM PIiiq ©q 0] ‘lrewe 4dO
S SR | O sousLSITH pUs BuisoH
sabed gom 10} a9 Bunsoy gg$ . :
PUD-UI 9202 Ul WBSAS S eMEM
: abeloig
ul pasnoy pue Ajjesiucijosie | 0g 0%
1dox 3 0} SPIODel iy pue Juswabeuep spiosay
0)e “yui ‘1aded — snoaue|eosiy | 082¢ 002%$ saliddng a0140
5202 ‘Buideaooq
- pue buidesy piooas 10} 9202 | 00G'1$ 0$ juswdinb3 aoyo
Ut pupi-u) epincid emem u) Jayndwod auo Jof 1abpng
9202 Aenuep : .
Ul @Np pUE PAULIYUOD 93} 9203 00L‘L$ G90'1L$ 8SdVO - sead diysiaqua
peanupuo)d SISNIJdX3
slewnsy 1SLE 99Q
peaociddy pieog S3JON pue uoneue|dxy wumm s{en)oyis3 Wway] JUNoddY

Scoc




Ontario Association of Police Services Boards

Ontario
PO Box 43058 =~ Associotion of
London RPO Highland, ON N6J 0A7 -~ l;grécr:desServices

Tel 1-800-831-7727
E-Mail oapsb@oapsb.ca

INVOICE 495 PO NUMBER 2025-10-30

BILLTO MESSAGE

Superior East O.P.P. Detachment
Sue Lord

40 Broadway Avenue

Wawa, ON POS 1K0

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE

1 Zone 1A fees 150.00 150.00
SUBTOTAL 150.00
SALES TAX 0.00
SHIPPING & HANDLING 0.00
TOTAL 150.00
PAYMENT/CREDIT/WRITE OFF/DISCOUNTS APPLIED (0.00)
TOTAL DUE BY 2026-01-31 150.00

Thank you for your business!

31-60 DAYS 61-90 DAYS OVER S0 DAYS PAST TOTAL OPEN

CURRENT PAST DUE PAST DUE DUE INVOICE
1,214.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.214.05




Ontario Association of Police Services Boards

PO Box 43058 DYad ) Qe onof
Lendon RPO Highland, ON N6J 0A7 =t ] [ ) Police Services
Tet 1-800-831-7727 Book

E-Mall capsb@oapsb.ca

INVOICE 602 PO NUMBER 2025-10-30
8ILLTO MESSAGE

Superior East O.P.P. Detachment

Sue Lord

40 Broadway Avenue
Wawa, ON P0S 1K0

QUANTITY  DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICF TOTAI
1 OPP Detachment Board Membership Annual 941.64 941.64
SUBTOTAL 941.64
SALES TAX 122.41
SHIPPING & HANDLING 0.00
TOTAL 1,064.05
PAYMENT/CREDIT/WRITE OFF/DISCOUNTS APPLIED {0.00)
TOTAL DUE BY 2026-01-31 1,064.05

Thank you for your business!

31 60 DAYS 61-90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS PAST TOTAL OPEN

PAST DUE PAST DUE DUE INVOICE
1,214.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,214.05



Dawson & Keenan Insurance Ltd

432 Great Northermn Road i
pi g Invoice
3;‘;'; 934‘;:3';:2" Onancl =t Customer # | 012432
Policy CP84179
Invoice 0350291
Date 2025/10/23
Page 1 »
Superior East Ontario Provinclal Police Service Board ___ Account Executive
40 Broadway St Team Commercial
PO BOX 500 —
Wawa, ~
i Lt Account Representative
Alexandre Dassylva
PLEASE ORTACH AND ROETURN WITH PIYNENT
...... 3¢ —— . . .
( - Insured's Name | f Policy Number ] r Policy Period
L Superior East Ontario Provinclal Police Service Board L CP84179 4 2025/11/18 - 2026/11/18 ,,
- B e P = T v R L =
Transaction Type Effective Company Description Amount
Renew policy | 2025/11/18 | IPE Intact Public Entities | Direclors and Officers 1,783.00
Renew policy 2025/11/18 | IPE Intact Public Entitles Genaral Liability 1,850.00
Renew policy 2025/11/18 | IPE Intact Public Entities Non-Owned Auto 93.00
Renew policy 2025/1118 Provincial Tax, ON 148.00
Renew policy 2025/11/118 Provincial Tax, ON 7.44
Renew policy 2025/11/18 Provincial Tax, ON 142.64
Account Balance : ¥4,024.08 - Invoice Total
Payment Due Upon Receipt - ** NOTE**: Our payment options have changed. Payment can be made by: 4,024.08
cheque, money order, bank draft, debit card or credit card (fee applies). We are no longer able to accept cash et
payments. Thank you. Thank You
|
l
\ J
s i e
Dawson & Keenan Insurance Ltd Invoice Number Date l
,(705) 949-3740 0350291 2026/10/23



SUPERIOR EAST OPP DETACHMENT BOARD REPORT
DETACHMENT COMMANDER KEVIN FELLINGER

November 181, 2025



117726, 1043 AM

hitps Jipbl.opp gov.on.caPBIReportsipowerbPreduction’/CTSB/Data Projects/OPFP Datachment Board Reports’OPP Detachment Bosrd Report

Power BI
OPP Datachment Board Report
Collision Reporting Systam
= October 2028
Motor Vehidde Collisions by Type
August - Octobar August - October
Yo 03 e 3
CaltsonType Incidants, | % Change | incidents | % Ounge | Incidents | % Chongs e Bion Smitiengs
"Ftal Ingery o P Fl - o] -1000% fao 7.
Rty | | oow 1B 3 B[ eom
PopenyDwogeOy | 71| moaw[ S aiowl @] aw |
Votad | 1% 70l -205% | -129%
YO ®
Yew 200 2024 035
CoftsionType Incidents | % Change | Inckdents | % Changs | Incldents | % Change | 20 nB
Aol Irgary 0| _-1009% 3 - 3 oow ':0-
[ | e W G B ww [t
PropertyDmrageOnly | 32| -13% 193] 168w 97} riw T Hosit g o
Yo wmy| 2wl wme| 23w bS] 1% el o]

17.Hew-1025

Lacation codeiot 400 - SUPTIION FAST Nigws) 4014 - FPEROR
- SUPCIOR KAST Slyrell 407 « BRSEWACK NOUSE FM, 4071 -

Arpalst ALL
Dats sourcs dober
17-Nov- 2028

EAST [haghe il 4070 - SUMERION EAST Slormapiyned 4010 - SUPEAIOR £25T Amits Riverd, &0
CHAPLEAU CAEE P, 4472 - Cx PN EO0TS -

Rapert Goneroted oxc
17-Nay-2025 YOAZ 10 AM

i



NATIZS, 10:44 AM Power Bl

OPP Detachment Board Report
Collision Reporting System
August - Ocbober 2025
Fatalities in Detachment Area - Incldents
August - October
Tipe Motor Vehicie T T N—
Year | AlcoholfOrugs | Incidents | % Change | Aloohol/Drugs | Incidents | % Change | Alcohol/Drugs | Indidents | % Change
Mf______ N 0 0 - 0 ] - 0 0 oo
B 0 1 - 0 0 - 1 1 -
2025 0 0] -100.0% 0 0 - 0| -100.0%
YTD
Type | Motortoe Show Vehide Off-Road Vervde
Year, | AlcoholfDrugs | Incidents | % Change | Alcohol/Drugs | Incidents | % Change | Alcohol/Drugs | Incidents | % Change
2023 o] o] -100.0% 0 0 = 0 o] -~
I [] 2 = 0 0 = 1 1 -
2025 0 3 50.0% 0 0 - 0 0| -100.0%
Fatalities In Detachment Area - Persons Killed
August - October
Motor Vehide Motorized Snow Vehicle w__
Year | Persons Klled % Change Persons Killed % Change Persons Killed % Change
2023 — 0 = 9 = 0] b e
2024 1 = 0 & 1 =
2025 [1] -100.0% /] - 0 =100.0%
YTD
Typa Motor Vehicla Motorized Snow Vehide Off-Road Vehida
Year | Persons Kiled % Change Persons KNed % Change Persons Kiled % Change
2023 0 -100.0% [ - 0 -
2024 2 - [] - 1 2
2025 3 50.0% 0 - 0 -100.0%
Primary Causal Factors in Fatal Motor Vehicle Collisions
August - October YD
2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025
Speeding 0 1 0 Speading 0 2 0
Speeding % Chenge = = | -100.0% Speeding % Change -100.0% =~ -100.0%
Distracted 0 0 0 Distracted 0 0 1
Distracted % Change - - - Distracted % Change | -100.0% = -
Acohol/Drugs 0 1 0 AlgoholDrugs 0 1 0
Alcoholf/Drugs % Change = ~ | -100.0% _AlooholDrugs % Change ~ | 100.0%
Widlife [ 0 [ Wiidiife 0 [] 0
Wikiife % Change - - - Wikdlife % Change - - -
NoSeatbelt 0 0 [ NoSeatheltyTD [ [1] []
NoSeatbelt YoY% - - - NoSeatbetYTD YoY% - - -
August - October
d 1 1 @ Speading
3 1] SBEana N ARA AN AR REAASA GO FONB B a DEe T aay . . . e @Distracted
g @ Alcohol/Drugs
¢ ®wWidlife
E o 0 0 0 o 0 0o o 6 ¢ o o o WhoSeatbalt
4] 202] ............................... m‘. i f . 2025 . '
Outa seurce Collision Reperting Systend delx

17-Nav-2025

Detachmaent 40 - SUPERIOR EAST Wawa)

Lecation codels) 4000 - SUPERIOR EAST Wywa), 4010 - SUPERIOR EAST IChaptesul 4020 - SUPERIOR EAST Hormepayned, 4010 - SUPERICR EAST fWhite Rbvar), 4050
= SUPERIOR EAST (Folaywll £07( - BRUNSWICK HOUSE FIL $071 - CHAPLEAU CREE FN. 4072 « CHAPLEAU ORGWE FN. 4074 - KICHIPICOTEN FN

Arsatet ALL
Date source date Report Generated on:
17-Nev-2025 17-Nov-2025 10:42:10 AM

Mips:ifpid.opp.gov.on. calPBIReputs/powerbiProduction/CTS B/Dats Projectu/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report "



NMTIZE, 10:44 AM Powsr Bl
OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System
August - October 2025
Criminal Code and Provincial Statute Charges Lald
August - October
Year 2023 2024 2025
ChargeCategoryl Offence Count % Change Offence Count | % Change | Offence Count | % Change
Criminat Code NonrTraffic 123 -26.9% 165 H.1% 172 4.2%
Criminal Code Trafic 15| -8.6% 21f  400% 2 9.5%
Highway Traffic Act 509 85.8% 466 -8.4% 549 17.8%
Ligquor Licence Act 2 -83.3% 0] -100.0% 4 (=
Other Violations 2 5.0% M) -19.0% &4 58.6%
Totsl 891 32.9% 488 <0.7% 802 16.9%
YID
Jeur 2023 F 2028
ChargeCategoryt Offence Count | % Change | Offence Cowrt | % Change | Offence Count | % Change
Criminal Code Non-Traffic 504 0.2% §75] -46% SS1]  42%
Criming) Code Traffic 47 -20.3% L] 6.4% 50 13.6%
Highway Traffic Act 16|  77.m% 1,620]  01% Loozl  17.1%
Liquor Licence Act 15 -57.1% 9 -40.0% 12 33.3%
Other Violations 188| 324% 153] -18.6% 2141 39.9%
Total 2488 #1.4% 2410 «3.0% 2,734 13.4%
August - October
Year §2023 @2024 @2025
2 u M TR 2 o 4
... el . ... S—, ———,,  emmm—
Other Violatlons Cricénal Code Traffic Liquor Licencs Act
August - October
2024 2025
% Change | Offence Count | 9% Change
-10.1% 348 -2.8%
-20.0% 10]  25.0%
137.5% 12 -36.8%
0.0% al -100.0%
YD
2025
% Change | Offence Count | % Change
6. 02%] 1274 0.6%
B 18] -40.0% 39, 1167% N 05
_Impaired 27 -6.9% 40 48.1% _29) -27.5%
Distracted 2 100.0% 2 0.0% 2 0.0%
August - October
Year 92023 92024 92025
5..,., R s .
8 1 8 10 2 2 ¢
[ R RS
Spaeding Impalred Seatielt Disiracted

Oatachment 40 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawal

Location codelsk 4000 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawal, 4010 - SUPERIOR EAST

(Chapleswl, 4020 - SUPEROR EAST (Hormepaynal. 4030 - SUPERIOR
- SUPERIOR EAST (Foleyutl 4070 - BRUNSWICK HOSE FM. £071 - CHAPLEAL CREE FN, £072 - CHAPLEAV ORBWE FM. 4074 - MICHIPICOTEN FN

EAST Whiie Riverl 4054

Arealsh ALL
Dats source date: Report Osnerated onc
17-Nov-25 17-Nov-2025 10:42:10 AM

hitpalipbl.opp.gov.on.caPBiReports/powerb P roduction/C TSB/D W Projectu'OPP Datachmant Board Repora/OPP Datachment Boerd Report



11147725, 10044 AM Power BI
OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System
August - October 2025
aTicketing Wamings
August - October
Year 2024 2025
Tyee Total r%Chanqe Tota) | % Change
Waming 410] 35%] 28| -444%
YTD
Year 2024 2025
Type Total l % Change | Total | % Change
Waming 1,466 | -263% | 1,183 | -19.3%
August - October
Type ®Waming

410

028

Note: The eTicketing system was not fully implemented until the end of 2022, therefore data & only ovailable beginning in 2023. %
Change in 2023 may appear higher in this report due to the incomplete 2022 Joto.

Datachment: 40 - SUPERIOR EAST Wawa)

Lacation codolek 4000 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa), 4010 - SUPERIGR EAST (Chaplesyl £020 - SUPERIOR EAST Haratpaynal 4030 - SUPERIDR EAST (Whire Riverl 4050
« SUPCRIOA EAST Folaystl, 4070 - BRUNSWICK HOUSE FN, $071 . CHAPLEM) CREE FM, 4071 - CHAPLEAL O.RSWE FN, 4074 - MICHIPICOTEN FN

Araslsk ALL

Dats source date:

17-Nov-25

Report Genarated on:
17-Nov-2025 10:42:43 AM

htipeiipbl.copp.gov.on.ca/PBIRsports/powerbiProduction/CTSB/Data Profects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OFP Detachmant Board Report

"



11725, 1045 AM Powsr Bl
OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System
August - October 2025
Violent Crima
August-October
Yeor T 2 024 2025
ViolationGrp Actual | % Change | Actsal | % Change | Actisl | % Change
Homicides -t 0 - [ - 0 -
Other Offences Causing Death 0 =lamo =i O} =
Ausemgted Murder 0 ) I Y )
31 0% 7] 133.3% 5[ -28.6%
Related Offences 2 200% | 19 S0%| 2] 368%
Offences Resulting in the Deprivation of ) - 0 - 1 -
= 2 -~ o] -100.0% [ =
Other Offences Involving Violence or the Thveat 2 538%| 12| -«40o%| 20 667%
of Viclence 2T =
Offences In Relstion to Sexual Services 0 = 0 - 0 T
Totat 43 7.1%, 38 -15.6% 52 36.8%
YTD
Year DS T o7 M | Sa: ptre s | M g i
ViolationGrp Aduzi | % Change | Actual | % Change | Actual | % Change
Homddes 0 1 - -l o =
Other Offences Caysing Death 0 - [ - 0 —
Atternpbed Murder iy 0 - 0] - 0 -
Seoasal Offences 19 267%) 18]  53%[ 12| 1IN
_hanltafRrasrn Rl 74 0.0% 9, -338% s ] 53.1%
Offences Resuling in the Deprivation of 2 -50.0% 1] -500% 2|  100.0%
S = 2 - o] -1000% 1] -
Other Offences Involving Violence or the Threst o4 S41%| 44| -313%| S0| 13.6%
_Of Violence -
Offences [n Relstion to Seal Services 0 e 0 d ]|
Totat 16t ] 220% | 112| -304%| 140| I5.0%

20

15

Actual

Assaults/Firearm Offences Rasulting in
Related Offences the Depivation of
Freedom

Year @ 2023 @2024 2025

Othar Offences

wolving Violence or
the Threat of Viclence

Detachmant 40 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa)

Lecation coduls) 4000 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawal 4010 - SUPERIOR EAST
- SUPERIOR EAST (Felepatl 4070 - BRUNSWACK HOUSE FN, §071 - CHAPLEAY

Argalsk ALL
Data source date

17-Nov-2025

Chapleay),

4020 - SUPERIOR EAST Homepaynel. 4030 - SUPERIOR EAST (Whils Riverl 4050
CREE FM. $0721 - CHAPLEAL ORBWE FN, 4074 - HICHIPICOTEN FN

Report Ganerated on:

17-Nov-2025 10:42:10 AM

hitps./pbl.opp.gov.on.caPBIReports/powerbProgduction/C TSB/Data Project/OPF Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detechment Board Report

i



1ATS, 10:45 AM Power Bl

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System
August - October 2025
Property Crime
August - October
Year 2023 2024 2028
ViolationGrp Actual % Change | Actual { % Change | Actual | % Change
Arson 1 = 0] -100.0% 1 -
Break and Enter 14 7.7% 4] -71.4% 9] 125.0%
Theft Over $5000 3 *50.0% 3 0.0% 3 0.0%
Theft Under $5000 21 -323%| 18] -143%[ i3] -27.8%
Possession/Traficking Stolen Goods 2 100.0% 0] -100.0% 0 -
Fraud 6 200%| 10| 66.7% 4]  -€0.0%
Mischief 13 67%] 12 -7.7% 13 8.3%
Total 60 -36.8% | 47| -21.7% ]| 43| -835%
YTD

Year 2023 2024 225
ViolationGrp
Lrgon

Break and Enter

Over $5000

Theft Under $5000
PogsessionTrafficking Sto

Fraud

Mischief

Total

0

Actual

10

Break and Enter  Theft Over $5000  TheftUnder  Possession/Tral. Fraud Mischigf
$5000 Stolen Goods

Year ©2023 92024 @2025

Ostachmeet 48 ~ SUPERIOR EAST iWawa)

scation codelsk 4008 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawal 4014 - SUPERIOR EAST (Chapiesul 4020 - SUPERIOR EAST Diornepaynal 4030 - SUPERIOR EAST White River), 4050
sunmmnstwumo BRUNSWICK KDUSE FM, 4071 - CHAPLEAU CREE FN. 4072 - CHAPLEAU GABWE FN. 4074 - MBOCHIPICOTEN FN

Arwsisk ALL
Data sptres dale Report Oenarsted on
17-Nov-202% 17-Nov-2025 10:42:10 AM

hitpe:/ipbi.opp.gov.on.caPBiReports/powerblProduction/CTS8/Dats Projecta/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Datachment Board Report

1H



1117125, 10:46 AM Powsr Bl
OPP Datachment Board Report
Records Management System
August - October 2025
Prug Crime
August - October
Year 023 2024 2025
ViolationGrp Actual | % Change | Actual | % Change | Actual | % Change
Possession i -£6.7% 1 0.0% 5| 400.0%
rafMcldng 3 200.0% 3 0.0% 2] -333%
Importation & Production 9 = 0 = g =
Cannabis Possession 0 -] o = -
Cannabis Distribution [ - 0 - 1] -
Cannabls Sale [ - 0 - 0 -
_Cannabls Impoctation & Bxportation [ - 0 - [1] -
Cannabls Production [ — 0 ~ [1] -
Other Cannabls Viclations 0 = ) = 0 -
Total 4 0.0% 4 0.0% 7| 75.0%
—
Year 2023 0 2025
ViolationGm Actual | % Change | Actual | % Change | Actual | % Change
Pogsession 3 66.7% 4 13.3% 7 75.0%
_Trafficdng 4 -33.3% 71 75.0% s| -28.6%
_Impoitation & Production 0 - 0 - 0 -
Cannabils Possession 0 - 0 - 0 el
Cannabls Distribution 0 — [ - 0 -
_Cannabis Sele 0 - 0 - 0 -
Lannabls importation & Bgortation 9 =] 0 ud =
_Cannabils Production 0 - 0 - 0 -
Other Cannabls Viotations [ - 0 - 0 -
Total 7 “53.3% | 11] S7A% | 12 0.1%
s -
i
i
[/
Year $2023 $2024 $2025
Top 3 Violation Types Top S Violation Groups
August - October
ViclationGrp 2022 2023 2024 2025 Votsl
Fallure to 34 38 51 30 153
Comply
AssaultsfFlrearm | 25 20 19 26 W9
Related
Offences
Theft Under I 21 13 11 e
$5000
Mischdef 39 13 12 13 77
Other Offences i3 20 12 20 65
Involving
Violencs or the
2022 200 2024 2025] Tiveatof
Violence
= Viiolent = = « - Property —— Other

Detachreent 40 + SUPERIOR EAST Wawa)

Lacation cosfalsk 4000 - SUPERIOR EAST Wawak 4010 - SUPERIOR EAST (Chaglessd 4020 - SUPERIOR EAST $omapaynel, 4030 - SUPERTOR EAST (White Riverk 4050

= SUPERIOR EAST {Foteyatl 4078 - BRUNSWICK HOUSE FN. 4071 - CHAPLEAU CREE FN. 4072 - CHAPLEAL ONBWE FN. £074 - MICHIPICOTEN FN

Arvalsl ALL
Dats source date:
17-Nov-2015

Report Danersied on:
17-Nov-2025 10:42:10 AM

hitpasipbl.opp.gov.on.caPBReportsipowerblProduction/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachmant Board Report

i



NN125, 1046 AM Povess Bi
OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management Systam
August - October 2025
Other Crima Occurrences
August - October
Yoar 2023 2024 2025
Violation_rollup Actual | % Change [ Actual | % Change | Actual | % Change
Other “ -22%| 571 305%| 38] -339%
Fod Statutes 0 - 4 - 2 -50.0%
Prov Statutes 9 -52.6% 7 -22.2% 10 42.9%
_Driving Offences ] 143%] 10}  25.0% 9| -100%
Totat 61 -14,1%| 78] 27.9%| 59| -24.4%
Yo
Year 2023 2024 2025
Violation_raliup Actual % Chonge | Actual | % Change | Actual | % Change
Other 154 20%[ 1s3 06% | 143 £.5%
Fed Statutes 2 - 5| 150.0% 6 20.0%
Prov Statutes “ 27.9%| 28] -364%| 35 25.0%
_Driving Offences 18 3.3%) 2] 2] 30| 364%
Total 218 88%| 208] -46%) 214 2.9%
August - October
B m e B B LTk B A emek FL e n e Rt L R
B0 cmsniwimmn w0 I, o o x w0 wn e wd am b R D
g "
20
10 10
9 $
1] 7 P
- a1 VUSRI, & - . i . TN . . . - N . . . .....i-
Fed Statutes Prov Statutes Driving Offences

Year ©2023 @2024 @2025

Datachment: 40 - SUPETIOR EAST (Wawa)

Lacation odels) 4000 - SUPERIDR EAST (Wawal, 4010 - SUPERIOR EAST {Chaplesal £020

- SUPERIOR

EAST Hermepaynal, 4031

0 - SUPERTOR EAST (White Riverl 4050

- SUPERIOR EAST {Foleyatl S070 - BRUNSWICK HOUSE FN, 8071 - CHAPLEAL CREE FN. 4072 - CHAPLEAU ONBWE FN, 6074 - MICHIPICOTEN FN

Arsaisk ALL
Dats source date:

17-Nov-2025

Report Generated en:

17-Nov-2025 tG42:10 AM

hitps:iipbl.opp.gov.on.calPBiReportalpowerbProduction/C TSS/Dsts Projects/OPP Detachment Bosrd Reports/OPP Datachment Board Report

n



117125, 10:48 AM Power 81
OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management Systam
August - October 2025
Clearance Rats
August - October

iYear FETEWC || RSN 2023 WV | SIS 2004 MR | SRS 2025 SR

% |%Change| % [wchange] % T'bl:hmga
Viglent 1 Sanl " isae] e s 7a%| s
Property 1. 233%] 36%] 17.0%] -271%| 256% | 50.3%
Other __864% 03%) 84.2% | -25%| 816%| -3.1%
Dngs j 100.0% 00%, 750%| -250%] 857% | 14.3%
Fed Statutes 100.09% | —~1000% | 0.0%
Prov Statutes 77.8% -17.9%1 85.7% ] 102%[1000% ) 16.7%
Driving Offences 750%| -25.0% ] 90.0% | 20.0% | 100.0% 11.1%

YTD
Year 2023 2024 2025
Violation_rollup % %Change | % |%Change{ % | % Change
Vialent 80.7% 3.5% [ 83.0% 28% ] 73.6% |  -11.4%
_Property 05% 428%|24.7%| -19.0%123.0% 7.1%
Other 89.0% 0.5%]83.7%| = -6.0%]83.2% -0.5%
Drugs 85.7% B.2% | 818%]| 45%[75.0% -8.3%
Fed Statutes 100.0% ~180.0%) -20.0%63.3% 4.2%
Prov Statutes 9.9% 27%]89.3%] -1.8%]91.4% 2.4%
Driving Offences 778%|  -16.0% ] 909%]  16.9% | 90.0% -1.0%
August - October

100% -

ClearanceRate

Year @2023 92024 2025

Violent

Property

Gther

Orugt

100.0%

Detachment 43 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wewal

Lecation codeisk 4000 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawalk 4010 - SUPERIOR EAST (Chapleaul. 4039 - SUPERIDR EAST Sernapaynel,
- SUPERIOR EAST (Folayell 4070 - BRUNSWICK HOUSE FN, 4071 - CHAPLEAL CREE FNL 4072 - CHAPLEAL QREWE FN, 2074 - MICHIPICOTEN FN

Arepisk ALL
Date soures date:

17-Nov - 2025

hitps:/ipbl.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/p

4038 - SUPERIOR EAST (White Riverl, 058

Report Gensrated e

17-Nov-2025 10:42:10 AM

Production/CTSE/MData Projects/UPP Detachment Boand Reports/OPP Detachmanl Board Report




NITI25, 1047 AM Power BI

OPP Detachment Board Report
Racords Management System
August - October 2025
Unfounded
August - October August - October
Year 2023 2024 _ 2025 Yeor @2021 @2024 @2025
Violation_roftup Count | 9% Change | Count | % Change | Count | % Change
Violent 2 -33.3% 3 50.0% 71 133.3% 8
Propety 3] _-40.0% 7] 133.3% 2p -71.4%
Other 2 _0.0% 61 200, 8]  33.3%
e 0 = = =
Fed Statutes [} - 0 - [} --
Prov ¢ - 1 - ol -100.0%
Difving Offences [} - 0 - [ - s -
Total 7] -30.0%| 17{ 1429%| 17 0.0%
3
YD ]

Year 2023 4 5
Violation_roliup Count | % Change | Count | % Change | Count | % Change
WViolent 1y 45.0% 6] 455%] 17 183.3%
Property 2] -222%| 17{ -190%] 10| -41.2%
Other 10] 1500%| 18 800%| 15| -167% 2
_Drugs 0 - 1 - 0} -100.0%
Fed Statites 0 - 0 - 0 -
Prov Statutes 0] -100.0% 1 - 2] 100.0%
Driving Offences 0 -- 0 - ¢ -
Total 4] -222%| 4 24%| 44 13%

Detachment 40 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa)

Lacation codelak $000 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawal 40140 - SUPERIOR EAST (Chapleswl 4020 « SUPERIOR EAST Sernepaynal, 4030 - SUPERIOR EAST (White Riverl, 4050
~ SUPERIOR EAST (Folaysll, 4070 - BRUNSWICK HDUSE FN, 4071 - CHAPLEAL CREE FN, 4072 - CHAPLEAU OJIBWE FN, 4074 - MICHIPICOTEN FN

Arqalsk AL
Dets source dale Repert Genarated on:
17-Nov-2025 17-Nov-2025 10:42:90 AM

Mitps/ipbl.opp gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powsrbiProduction/C TSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reporta/OPP Detachmant Bosrd Report



1INT25, 10:47 AM Power Bl

OPP Detachment Board Repart
Records Management System
August - October 2025
Public Compiaints {Detachment Level Only)
August - October August - October

Year 2023 2024 2025 Yorr 92023 92024 2025
INCIDENT _TYPE | Count | % Change | Count | % Change | Count | % Change

Conduct 2 - 3 50.0% 4 33.3%
“Policy 1 =] ol -1000%| 1 -

Service 0 - o -]_o -

Totad 3 - 3 0.0% 8| &6.T%

YT

Year 2023 2024 2025

INCIDENT_TYPE | Count | % Change | Count { % Change [ Count | % Change

Conduct s|_sc00%| s 0o%| 7]  400%
_Poliey 1 - 0] -100.0% 1 -

Service 0 - 0 - 0 =

Total 6] 500.0% 5{ -16.7% 8 60.0%

Data source: RMS Data Feed
Ontario Provincial Police, Professional Standards Bureau Commander Reports - Flle Manager System

Date sourcs dete
17-Nov-2025
Daily Activity Reporting
Daily Activity Reporting Patrol Hours
August - October Patrol Hours
ODGdescr 023 2024 2025 Year §2023 2024 92025
Patrol-Cruiser 2,256.00| 2,929.25} 3,265.25 P R
Patrol-Alrgaft 14.00 0.00 225 T
Patrol-Motorcydle 0.00 0.00 0.00 o
Patrol-Marine 15250 17525|  186.25 n
Patrol-ATV 0.00 0.00 16.75 )
Patrol-Snowmoblie 0.00 0.00 0.00
Patrol-Blcyde 0.00 0.00 0.00 u 152,5 167543 106_53.51025
Patrol-Foot 48.00 73.00] 106.50 - & =
Patrol-School 3.50 0.00 10.25 ,,d" = .p*"" qpé
Totad 2,474.00{ 3,177.50] 3,587.25 ¥ o .,&"’
Datn sourcs @ity Activity Raporting System) dete

17-Nov-2025

Datachment 40 « SUPERIOR EAST Wawa)

Location codelsk 4000 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawal, 4010 - SUPERIGR EAST (Chaplsaul, 4020 - SUPERIDR EAST famepayna), §030 - SUPERIOR EAST (Whits Rivarl, 4050
~ SUPERION EAST (Foleywil 6070 - BRUMSWICK HOUSE Fi. 4071 - CHAPLEML CREE FN, 5077 « CHAPLEAU 0.BEWE FN, 4074 - MICHIMICOTEN FN

Data source dela: Report Ganarated on:
17-Nov-2025 17-Nov-2025 10:42:10 AM

hitpa://pbl.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReporta/powerbiProducion’C TSB/Dats Projocts/OPP Detachment Bosrd Reports/OPP Detachment Boerd Report

Wi



TATRS, 1048 AM Power B

OPP Detachment Board Report
v Records Management System
August - October 2025

Youth Charges by Disposition Type
August - October August - October
Disposition_Type | 2023 | 2024 | 2025 @ Conviction @NonConviction @ POATicket

Biolnlo|wic|o
Slojofojoja|a

Total

alﬂﬂwﬂhﬂﬂ

2023

g
=]
&

BUOOO

@
-0
-

Yeor 2025 Total

Assault
Breach of probation
Impaired/over 30

Total ]

O [ | [ |
) bl A L L)
olojojo|e
AN | @

The tables and chart on this page present summarired youth charges by dispasition and oecurmence type that have been recorded in the
OPP Niche RMS opplication. Of note... the Niche data sourced for this report page only lisks youth charges that have had ¢ disposition
type entered agoinst them. Therefore, piease be oware that the counts of youth charges entries on this report page are under stuting the
potential sum of youth charges thot are in OPP Niche RMS.

Detachrment 40 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa)

Location codelak 4008 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawa), 4010 - SUPERIOR EAST IChspteaul, 4024 - SUPERIOR EAST (Hornapaynel 4030 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wiite River), 4050
- SUPERIOR EAST (Folaystl. 4070 - BRUNSWICK HOUSE FN, 4071 - CHAPLEAL CREE FN, 4072 - CHAPL EAL O RSWE FH, 4074 - MICHIPICOTEM FN

Areslsk ALL
Dats soures Eate: Repott Benerated on:
17-Hov-2025 17-Nov-2025 10:48:03 AM

hitps:fipbl.opp.gov.on.calPBiReportsipowerbiProductionCTSB/Oata Projects/OPP Detachment Bosrd Reports/OPP Datechmont Bosrd Ropor



1MHNIS, 10:48 AN Powet Bl

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System
August - October 2025
Mental Health Act Occurrences
August - October August - October
Year Occurrences | Unfounded @ Occurrences @Unfounded
203 ® [ '
20 56 2 b 49
2025 2 [ s0 . iR
o hrataarans 5 e p
2023 2025
YD
Year Occurrences | Unfounded ®0Occurrences @Unfounded
2023 149 0 y —
E‘ l?‘ ‘ E m ..ii"““- -allk Vrgredd wa 1aar '.“.
2025 148 0 -
100 ceensmimmiLY
¢ 1
[ peansanarantaace DU o turnas sk r
2023 2025
Mental Health Act Occurrences by Occurrence Type
August - October
ear ] -
gmnmm Oocuimences | Unfounded
Asak — 1 0
_Asampt or threat of suicide 5 0
Bail viclations 1 0
Fomdy dispute_ 1 [}
Ampusiredfover 50 1 0
Intimate Fartner Violence 5 0
Mental health act 24 ]
_Person Well-Being Chack 1 0
Susplcius parsn = 1 o
Theft 1 0
Unigwhity at lge 1 0
Tota) 42 [
Detachment 40 - SUPERIOR EAST tWawa)
Location cadslsy 4000 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawal 4010 - SUPERIOR EAST iChagisaul, 4028 - SUPERIOR EAST Hormepaynal, 4030 - SUPERIOR EAST (White River, £050
= SUPERIOR BAST {Foloyetl 4070 - BRUNSWICK HOUSE FN 4071 - CHAPLEAL CREE FIL 4071 « CHAPLEAL ORBWE FN, 4074 - MICKIPICOTEN FN
Araalsy ALL
Data soures drie Report Ganerated an:
17-Nov-2025 17-Nov-2025 10:6Z:10 AM

httpe://pbi.opp.gov.on.caPBIReportaipowerbiProducton/CTS8/Data Projectt/OPP Detachment Bowrd Reports/OPP Detachment Bosrd Report

1h



11117125, 10:49 AM Power B

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System
August - October 2025
Overdose Occurrences
August - October YD
Fotal 2023 | 2024 | 2025 Fatal 2023 | 2024 2025
5 Fawd o] 1] 1 3 Fatad 2|2y
non-opiold overdose 0 0 0 non-opiold overdose 0 1 0
oploid overdose 0 1 1 oplold overdose 2 1 1
E)] nou-Fatal 2 i [] 3 _non-Fatal 3 1 0
non-oplold overdose 1 o] o hon-opiold overdose 1 o] 0
opfold overdose 1 1 [] oplold averdose 2 1 0
Total 2 2] 1 Tota) 5| 3 1
Fatal Overdose Occurrences Non-Fatal Overdoss Qocurrences
August - October August - October
@ non-cpioid overdose @opioid overdose @ncn-opioid overdose @opicid overdose
2
2

ODoccurrences

ODoccurrences

1 1
‘ I I
2023 2024 2028

L

0

Datachmant 40 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawal

Lacation codelsk 4000 - SUPERIOR EAST (Wawal 4010 - SUPERIOR EAST (Chapleaul, $070 - SUPERIOR EAST Hormepaynel 4010 - SUPERTOR EAST (WhHe River), 4058
« SUPERIOR EAST (Folsyetl 4070 - BRUNSWICK HOUSE FN. 6071 - CHAPLEAL CREE FN, 4072 - CHAPLEAU QO NBWE FN, 4074 + MICHIFICOTEN FN

Aresisk ALL
Data soures dite Report Oanarated an:
17-Nov-2025 17-Nov-202§ 10:42:10 AM

hitps:/ipbl.opp.gov.on.caPBIReporta/powerbliProductiond/CT58/Data Projects/OPP Detachmant Boand Reporta/OPP Detachmenl Board Report



11717128, 10:48 AM

A4

Power B)

OPP Detachment Board Report

Records Management System
August - October 2025

Referrals to Victim Service Agencles by Vear

@0 ered @Accepted

August - October

Year | Offered | Accepted | % Acoepted

023 114 16 14.0%

3024 | i) a2l 158w
2025 138 18 12.9%

YTD

Yoor Offered | Accepted | % Acoepted

02 387 ) 20.7%

2024 433 71 16.29%

2025 M0 82 18.6%

August - October

Referrals to Victim Service Agencies by Occurrence Type

47

Offered and Accepted

@ Offered @Accepted

August - October

Referrals Accepted (%) by Age Group Referrals Not Offered
August - October August - October
PersonAgeRange 2023 | 2024 | 2025 ServicesNotOfferedRaason 2023 [ 2024 2025
1.0% o] o] o
11-16 10.0% | 0.0% o] o] o
17-25 100.0% | 15.4% | 6.7% Victim deceased or unabletorespond | 0] o 1
26-45 £0.0%] 150% | 9.5% Victim resides outside Ontario ol ol o
46 - 65 100.0% | 20.5% | 25.0%
6-10 33.3% YD
OverioS 100.0%{ 8.3%| 0.0% ServicesNotOfferedReason 2023 | 2024 [ 2025
Under 6 0.0%] 0.0%
of] o] o
ol of o
YTD Victim deceased or unable to respond [ [ 1
PersorAgeRange PR WETTT 7773 Victim resides outside Ontario of o o
70%| 8.9% August - October
11-15 100.0% | 3.8% | 19.0%
17-28 l_w_m 20.5% | 24.25% @ Total Persons @Nat Offered $O0Rered
26 - 45 89.3% ] 19.0% | 12.6% t 129 139 139 138
46 - 65 100.0% | 22.29 | 28.4% ¥ 4 14
6.1° 25_“ 0.0% E 100 Wi & e o b P T roandl
Over 65 100.0% | 20.8% | 16.1% e
Under § 1000%| 00%| 00% g, l "l 2 | 4
202 024 2025

Datachensnt 40 « SUPERIOR EAST (Wawal

Location codelsk 4000 - SUPERIOR EAST {Wawal 4010

- SUPERICR EAST {Foleyetl 4078 - SRUNSWICK MOUSE FN, 4071 - CHAPLEAL CREE FN. 4077 - CHAPLEAL QONBWE FN, 074 - MICHIPICOTEN FN

Areslak ALL
Dats source daix

17-Nov-2025

hitpa:/ipbl.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powertiProduction/CTSB/Data Projects’OPP Detachmen! Board Reports/OPP Detachment Bosrd Report

Rapari Qanacated on:
17-Nov-2025 10:42:00 AM

= SUPERIOR EAST (Chapleasl, 4010 - SUPERIOR EAST Hernapaynel, 4010 - SUPERIOR EAST (Whita Riverl 4050

11



1AT25, 1050 AM

OPP Datachmant Board Repont
Report Information Page

Report Data Source Information:
Data Sources Utilizad

« Niche RMS - CT38 Dats Feed

+ Collishon Reporting System (eCRS}
« POIB File Manager

+ Caily Activity Reporbing System

IR EEEEEEE)

Niche RMS

RMS dats prrsented in this report is dynamic in nature and any numbers may change
Ovet ime a3 the GPP continge to wwvesligate and solve crime,

The iollowing repon Labs scouice their data from the OPP Nicha RS - CTSE Dats Feed

Complaints (Public Complaints Section Only)
Charges

Collision Reporting Systern (eCRS)

Tealfic refated data for Collisions and Fatslities are collectad from the OPP oGRS
application.

Th following report taks acquire their data from the OPP «CRS iCollsion

[ Reporting System)
Colfiseons

.
*  Fatslities

DAR {Dally Activity Reporting)
Patrol hours are collected from the OPP DAR apphication.
The folowing neport tabs acquire thes data from the OPP DAR (Oraly Activity

Reportng}
+ Complaints (Patrol Hours Section Only)

hitps:/fpil.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIRepora/powarbi/Prduction/CTSB/Oata Projects/OPP Detachemant Board Reporta/OPP Datachment Bosrd Report

W









Table of Contents

L] o] X1l OFoT a1 (=10 & TP PPRTPPP 2
Message from the Detachment COMMEANAET .....cuniiiiiiiiii ettt et et e ene e et saeeansansanssnesnnsanseneens 3
Message from the OPP Detachment Board Chair(S) .u.ieieiiiiieieiiiiiiieiiiie et et e eeee e eaereean s e sanseneensanseneens 5
(O 181l D<) £=To] o100 1=T o | SO UPP R UPPRPPPIN 6
OUN DEtACRMEBNT ANBA .. ettt et e et ettt e et e e ta e e eaa s eeaa e e eba s eenasetnasaeeneeenaseeenseens 7
AcCtion Plan ComMmMitmMENTS SUMIMIAIY ....uu ittt et e e ee e e et ete st st s e eanasaestesnnsensensensanssnesnesnassnsens 8
CRIMEL. ... ettt ettt ettt e e ettt e e ettt e e e te e e e et taa e e e aeaa e e eeen e et aan e e et ana e eenen e eenena e eennn e eenrnaeaee 10
ROADWAYS, WATERWAYS AND TRAILS. ... ettt ettt e ettt e e e et e e e eeea e e e eeenae e e eennna s eeennae e eennns 144
COMMUNITY WELL-BEING ...ttt ettt ettt ettt e e ettt e e ettt e e e etaae e e e etua e e etesaa e eetana e eeetnasaeeennnneeannnaaaaees 166



Message from the Detachment Commander

| am pleased to present the 2026-2029 SUPERIOR EAST Detachment Action
Plan. This action plan has been prepared and adopted per the Community
Safety and Policing Act, 2019 (CSPA) and in alignment with the Ontario
Provincial Police 2026-2029 Strategic Plan.

The 2026-2029 SUPERIOR EAST (WAWA) Detachment Action Plan outlines
commitments, actions, and desired outcomes for the detachment over the
next four years. It addresses how we will provide adequate and effective
policing in our area and will meet the needs of the communities we serve. To
reflect these priorities, the plan is organized in three sections:

e Crime

e Roadways, Waterways and Trails

e Community Well-Being

The plan also includes qualitative and quantitative performance objectives and indicators so we can
appropriately measure the outcomes of our actions.

The 2026-2029 SUPERIOR EAST Detachment Action Plan was created in consultation with relevant
stakeholders.

e We met with our OPP Detachment Board — the Superior East OPP Detachment Board and we have
integrated their identified objectives and priorities into our detachment’s action plan:

0 Community Focus - Enhance police engagement with youth by increasing officer presence in
schools and supporting initiatives that help officers better understand the challenges youth
face.

0 Sociallssues -Increase public awareness of social issues by educating the community about
the challenges faced by individuals experiencing mental health concerns and substance use
issues, as well as the resources available to support them. Collaborate with community
partners to develop coordinated strategies that effectively address and mitigate these issues.

0 Crime -Reduce harm and victimization related to violent crime, with a particular focus on
intimate partner violence. Work with communities and schools to design and implement
proactive, evidence-based strategies to disruptillicit drug activity and reduce incidents of
property crime.

0 Roadways, Trails, and Waterways — With substantial growth in the mining and forestry
sectors, commercial motor vehicle traffic has increased significantly in our communities and
on our highways. Additional focus is required to ensure public safety through public education
on legal requirements and responsibilities when travelling on highways, combined with
enhanced police engagement and targeted enforcement initiatives.

e We engaged with municipal representatives in our area to understand their concerns and priorities.
e We engaged with the First Nation Band Chief and Council in our area to better understand their
concerns and priorities.



0 Michipicoten First Nation identified their priorities as enhancing positive police relationships
and traffic safety education with youth and community members, maintaining zero tolerance
forimpaired driving, drug trafficking, and related incidents.

e We engaged with school boards, community organizations, businesses, and other members of public
to inform this plan.

e To ensure this Action Plan aligns with the needs and priorities of our community, a targeted survey
was distributed to key stakeholders, including school boards, hospitals, detachment board members,
mayors, and municipal councillors. Feedback highlighted a desire for:

0 Areductioninillicit drug trafficking

0 Increased traffic enforcement

0 Additional police patrols, including foot and trail patrols

0 A more visible presence at community events

Additionally, concerns related to intimate partner violence, drug-related activity, and property crime were

consistently identified as top public safety priorities.

The 2026-2029 SUPERIOR EAST Detachment Action Plan is the first action plan prepared under the CSPA.
Detachment Board Annual Reports will continue to be enhanced to reflect the updated reporting
requirements.

I am proud of the work we do and the relationships we have built at SUPERIOR EAST Detachment, and |
look forward to our growth and achievements in implementing then 2026-2029 SUPERIOR EAST
Detachment Action Plan.

Staff Sergeant Kevin Fellinger
Detachment Commander
SUPERIOR EAST Detachment



Message from the OPP Detachment Board Chair



Our Detachment

The Superior East OPP Detachment serves a vast and diverse region located along the east shore of Lake
Superior, encompassing areas within both the District of Algoma and the District of Sudbury. Covering
just over 50,000 square kilometres, the detachment’s area of responsibility includes a permanent
population of approximately 7,100 residents, which grows significantly during the summer months with
the influx of transient workers and travellers. The administrative office is situated on Highway 17 in Wawa
and is supported by satellite offices in White River, Hornepayne, Chapleau, and Foleyet. In addition to
these communities, the detachment also provides policing services to Dubreuilville, Hawk Junction, and
Missinabie. Overall service delivery spans eight municipalities and townships, five First Nations
communities, and 356 unincorporated townships. The detachment directly polices two First Nations
communities and supports three others—Brunswick House, Chapleau Cree, and Chapleau Ojibwe First
Nations—which are primarily served by the Nishnawbe-Aski Police Service (NAPS).

The region is connected by several major transportation routes, including Trans-Canada Highway 17 and
Highways 101, 129, 519, 651, and 631, which provide links between northeastern Ontario communities
and southern parts of the province. Maintaining highway safety along these heavily travelled corridors
remains a key priority.

The Superior East area is also a well-known tourism destination, offering exceptional snowmobiling and
ATV trail systems, world-class opportunities for boating, kayaking, camping, and hiking, and access to
some of the most scenic natural beaches along the northeastern shore of Lake Superior. Provincial parks,
outstanding hunting and fishing, and a thriving four-season tourism industry further enhance the area’s
appeal. The detachment also serves regions with significant mining and forestry operations, along with
numerous public-sector employers such as schools and hospitals.

At the heart of the Superior East Detachment is its dedicated personnel. Both officers and civilian staff
are deeply embedded within their communities, often residing in the areas they serve. Their commitment
extends beyond policing, as they actively volunteer, coach, participate in, and support local events
alongside their families, strengthening community relationships and enhancing the overall safety and
well-being of the region.



Our Detachment Area



Action Plan Commitments Summary

The OPP’s action planning process is guided by Section 70 (1) of the Community Safety and Policing Act,
2019 and ensures compliance with the Adequate and Effective Policing (General) standards filed as O.
Reg. 392/23.

Through analysis and consultation, the following objectives and priorities were identified for the next four
years. These are reflective of how adequate and effective policing will be provided in the area served by
the detachment, in accordance with the needs and diversity of the population.

CRIME

ROADWAYS, WATERWAYS
AND TRAILS

COMMUNITY WELL-BEING

Enhance proactive patrol and/or
initiatives to target specific local
crime trends and reduce
victimization, while increasing
community safety.

Expand local level expertise in
specialized traffic enforcement
that would directly benefit our
detachment area.

Increase community
engagement and strengthen
community relationships
through enhanced
communication and information
sharing.

Enhance local level expertise in
crimes impacting the
communities we serve through
investments in training and
mentorship opportunities for
detachment members.

Sustain a continuous and year-
round focus on the Big Four
causal factors of fatal, personal
injury and property damage
collisions on our roadways,
waterways, and trails.

Strengthen relationships with
local youth by providing
structured and unstructured
youth programming, delivering
information about topics that
impact youth, and prioritizing
partnerships with local youth-
focused organizations.

Reduce harm and victimization
in areas of violent crime, with a
focus on intimate partner
violence, assaults, and sexual
assault.

Deliver timely, thorough, and
trauma-informed investigations.
Improve clearance rates and
judicial outcomes through
evidence-based practices.
Foster collaboration with
specialized units, community
partners, and victim services to
reduce harm and re-
victimization.

Increase public education and
awareness of traffic safety,
vehicle safety, and traffic-related
legislation through enhanced
engagement, presentations, and
data sharing.

Enhance partnerships with local
service providers to best support
calls for service related to
mental health, substance use
and addictions, persons with
disabilities, persons
experiencing homelessness,

and other factors that may
contribute to increased
victimization.




Reduce the availability and
impact of illicit drugs through
proactive enforcement and
intelligence-led investigations.
Target organized crime and
street-level trafficking through
coordinated operations.
Enhance collaboration with
specialized units and
community partners to address
drug-related harm.

Support prevention and
education initiatives to reduce
substance abuse and
associated criminal activity.

Improve assistance to victims
of crime through expanded
resources, specialized training
for officers, and collaborative
partnerships with local
agencies.

Reduce harm and victimization
related to fraud, cybercrime, and
property crime by improving
investigative outcomes and
increasing clearance rates
through targeted enforcement,
specialized training, and
collaborative approaches.

Prevent repeat victimization by
targeting offenders and
strengthening bail compliance
enforcement.




CRIME

COMMITMENTS

ACTIONS

OUTCOMES

Enhance proactive patrol and/or
initiatives to target specific local
crime trends and reduce
victimization, while increasing
community safety.

Conduct monthly reviews of
local crime data and calls for
service to identify emerging
patterns (e.g., property crimes,
impaired driving, domestic
incidents).

Use analytics to prioritize patrol
zones and times based on peak
activity.

Assign officers to high-visibility
patrols in identified hotspots
during peak hours. Incorporate
vehicle, foot and MSV patrols to
maximize community presence
and deterrence.

Partner with local organizations
and stakeholders to deliver
crime prevention education
(e.g., fraud awareness, property
security).

Track reductions in targeted
crime categories (e.g., break and
enters, thefts).

Monitor community satisfaction
through surveys and
engagement feedback.
Measure officer proactive
activity (e.g., patrol hours,
community contacts).

Through targeted patrol
strategies and community
engagement initiatives, the
detachment will achieve
measurable reductions in
identified local crime trends,
such as property crimes and
impaired driving, while
increasing public confidence in
police presence. Data-driven
deployment will result in higher
proactive patrol hours in priority
areas and a demonstrable
decrease in victimization rates.

Enhance local level expertise in
crimes impacting the
communities we serve through
investments in training and
mentorship opportunities for
detachment members.

Enhance detachment expertise
through targeted training in key
areas, including intimate partner
violence, fraud, property crimes,
and drug offences. Training will
also focus on core policing skills
such as interviewing,
investigations, and evidence
handling; community-focused
approaches including cultural
competency, mental health
crisis response, and public
engagement; as well as

By enhancing detachment
expertise through targeted and
comprehensive training, officers
will be better equipped to
investigate complex crimes,
provide trauma-informed and
culturally competent service,
and engage more effectively with
community members. This will
lead to improved investigative
quality, strengthened
community trust, more
consistent and professional

10



mentorship and leadership
development supported through
on-the-job learning, scenario-
based exercises, and decision-
making workshops.

service delivery, and increased
confidence and readiness
among officers to respond to a
wide range of policing
challenges.

Reduce harm and victimization
in areas of violent crime, with a
focus on intimate partner
violence, assaults, and sexual
assault.

Deliver timely, thorough, and

trauma-informed investigations.

Improve clearance rates and
judicial outcomes through
evidence-based practices.
Foster collaboration with
specialized units, community
partners, and victim services to
reduce harm and re-
victimization.

Implement mandatory trauma-
informed interviewing
techniques for all officers
managing violent crime cases,
ensuring timely and consistent
follow-up.

Deliver specialized training
programs focused on advanced
investigative techniques for
complex criminal cases to
enhance officer proficiency and
improve overall case quality.
Formalize partnerships with
specialized units (e.g., Crime
Unit, Forensic Identification) to
support complex investigations.
Strengthen coordination with
victim services and community
agencies to provide wraparound
support and reduce the risk of
re-victimization.

Monitor and document the use
of victim services to assess their
effectiveness and identify
opportunities for continuous
improvement.

These measures will lead to
more thorough, sensitive, and
effective investigations of violent
crime cases. Officers will be
better equipped to gather
reliable evidence through
trauma-informed practices and
advanced investigative
techniques, resulting in
improved case quality and
increased likelihood of
successful prosecutions.
Strengthened partnerships with
specialized units and
community agencies will ensure
coordinated, wraparound
support for victims, reducing the
risk of re-victimization and
enhancing overall victim
confidence in the justice
system. Ongoing monitoring of
victim service utilization will
support continuous
improvement and help ensure
that victims receive timely,
appropriate, and effective
assistance.

Reduce the availability and
impact of illicit drugs through
proactive enforcement and
intelligence-led investigations.
Target organized crime and
street-level trafficking through
coordinated operations.
Enhance collaboration with
specialized units and
community partners to address
drug-related harm.

Support prevention and
education initiatives to reduce
substance abuse and

Conduct targeted operations
against organized crime groups
and street-level traffickers
based on intelligence and crime
trend analysis.

Increase patrol presence in
known drug activity areas.
Strengthen intelligence
gathering and collaboration with
provincial and federal agencies.
Use data analytics to identify
trafficking networks and disrupt
supply chains.

The Superior East Detachment
will reduce the availability and
impact of illicit drugs through
successfulintelligence-led
investigations and coordinated
enforcement operations.
Enhanced collaboration with
specialized units and
community partners will lead to
improved prevention strategies
and reduced drug-related harm.

11



associated criminal activity.

Partner with specialized units
(e.g., Organized Crime
Enforcement Bureau,
Community Street Crime Unit)
for complex investigations.
Work closely with community
partners and health agencies to
address drug-related harm and
support prevention efforts.
Deliver community
presentations on substance
abuse risks and prevention
strategies.

Support school-based programs
and outreach initiatives targeting
youth.

Track number of drug-related
arrests, seizures, and
dismantled networks.

Monitor reduction in drug-
related calls for service and
overdoses.

Reduce harm and victimization
related to fraud, cybercrime, and
property crime by improving
investigative outcomes and
increasing clearance rates
through targeted enforcement,
specialized training, and
collaborative approaches.

Conduct intelligence-led
operations focusing on known
fraud and property crime
hotspots.

Increase proactive patrols and
surveillance in areas with high
reported incidents.

Deliver advanced training for
officers in cybercrime
investigations, digital evidence
handling, and fraud detection
techniques.

Strengthen ties with financial
institutions, provincial and
federal cybercrime units for
complex case support.
Achieve a measurable increase
in clearance rates for fraud and
property crime cases.
Utilization of community-based
crime prevention initiatives
delivered by Community
Engagement Officer (CEO) such
as Safeguard Ontario Property

The Superior East Detachment
will achieve measurable
reductions in fraud, cybercrime,
and property crime victimization
through improved investigative
outcomes, and increased
clearance rates. Officers will
demonstrate enhanced
expertise in specialized
investigative techniques,
resulting in stronger judicial
outcomes and greater offender
accountability. Collaborative
partnerships with financial
institutions, and community
agencies will lead to more
effective prevention strategies
and increased public
confidence in the OPP.

12



Security Program which offers
Property Security Reviews for
homes and businesses, focusing
on crime prevention through
environmental design (CPTED)
and target hardening
techniques.

Prevent repeat victimization by
targeting offenders and
strengthening bail compliance
enforcement.

Maintain strong support for the
OMAP program within the
detachment by actively
monitoring offenders with bail
conditions and ensuring strict
adherence to established
protocols for regular compliance
checks and risk assessments.
Recruit and assign a full-time
Detective Constable to lead
OMAP operations, ensuring
consistent monitoring and
follow-up.

Prioritize high-risk offenders for
proactive compliance checks
and enforcement actions.
Collaborate with specialized
units and Crown attorneys to
address breaches swiftly.
Coordinate with victim services
to provide timely updates and
support for victims impacted by
repeat offenders.

Track number of bail compliance
checks conducted and breaches
enforced.

The detachment will achieve
improved compliance with bail
conditions and a measurable
reduction in repeat victimization
through consistent monitoring of
high-risk offenders under the
OMAP program. Dedicated
resources, including a full-time
Detective Constable, will ensure
timely enforcement of breaches
and adherence to risk
assessment protocols. These
efforts will enhance community
safety, increase offender
accountability, and build public
confidence in proactive policing
strategies.

13



ROADWAYS, WATERWAYS AND TRAILS

COMMITMENTS

ACTIONS

OUTCOMES

Expand local level expertise in
specialized traffic enforcement
that would directly benefit our
detachment area.

Deliver advanced courses in
commercial motor vehicle
(CMV) enforcement, impaired
driving detection, and collision
reconstruction. Include
certification opportunities for
Marine, Motorized Snow Vehicle
(MSV) and All Terrain Vehicle
(ATV) enforcement to strengthen
coverage on waterways and
trails.

Increased number of
detachment members with
specialized training in traffic
enforcement techniques directly
impacting the community,
resulting in positive traffic safety
outcomes.

Sustain a continuous and year-
round focus on the Big Four
causal factors of fatal, personal
injury and property damage
collisions on our roadways,
waterways, and trails.

Conduct seasonal and
intelligence-led enforcement
campaigns focusing on high-risk
areas and peak times.

Utilize specialized units and
equipment (e.g., marine patrols,
MSV patrols, RIDE programs) to
address waterways and trail
safety.

Deliver public safety campaigns
through social media,
community events, and
partnerships with local
organizations promoting safe
driving, boating, and trail use
practices year-round.

Analyze collision data monthly
to identify trends and adjust
enforcement priorities.

Deploy resources strategically to
areas with the highest collision
rates.

Collaborate with municipal
partners, schools, and
community groups to reinforce
messaging and prevention
efforts.

Coordinate with provincial traffic
safety programs for consistency
and impact.

The Superior East Detachment
will focus on the reduction in
fatal, personal injury, and
property damage collisions by
sustaining year-round
enforcement and education
focused on the Big Four causal
factors: impaired driving,
aggressive driving, distracted
driving, and lack of seatbelt use.
Enhanced officer presence and
targeted operations will lead to
increased compliance with
traffic laws, improved public
awareness of safe practices,
and greater overall safety on
roadways, waterways, and trails.

14



Track reductions in collisions
linked to Big Four factors.
Monitor enforcement activity
(e.g., number of charges laid,
RIDE checks conducted).
Measure community
engagement through
participation in safety initiatives.

Increase public education and
awareness of traffic safety,
vehicle safety, and traffic-related
legislation through enhanced
engagement, presentations, and
data sharing.

Conduct seasonal and high-
visibility enforcement initiatives,
including RIDE programs,
marine patrols, and ATV safety
checks, with a focus on high-risk
areas identified through
collision data analysis.
Implement ongoing public
education campaigns through
social media, community
events, and partnerships with
schools and local organizations
to promote marine and trail
safety, as well as safe driving
and boating practices year-
round.

Monitor enforcement activity—
such as charges laid, RIDE
checks conducted, and marine
patrol hours—and measure
community and officer
engagement through
participation in safety initiatives.

Education, increased officer
presence and engagement, and
targeted operations will lead to
higher compliance with traffic
laws, improved public
awareness of safe practices,
and enhanced safety across

roadways, waterways, and trails.

15



COMMUNITY WELL-BEING

COMMITMENTS

ACTIONS

OUTCOMES

Increase community
engagement and strengthen
community relationships
through enhanced
communication and information
sharing.

Increase officer presence at
local events to enhance
community trust and visibility.
Engage with residents through
OPP Detachment Board
members, social media, and
OPP Detachment satisfaction
surveys to communicate
detachment priorities, crime
trends, and safety information.
Use social media and the OPP
website to provide timely
updates on enforcement
initiatives, crime prevention
programs, and community
alerts.

Collaborate with OPP
Detachment Board members,
municipal leaders, schools, and
community organizations to
address local concerns and
support jointinitiatives.

Monitor growth in social media
reach and community feedback.
Establish a satisfaction survey
and a feedback mechanism for
residents to share concerns and
suggestions.

This action will strengthen
community trust, improve public
awareness of detachment
priorities, and enhance
collaboration with local
partners. Residents will be
better informed about safety
issues and more engaged in
crime prevention efforts.
Increased communication and
visibility will help identify
community concerns earlier,
support more responsive
policing, and contribute to a
stronger sense of safety and
well-being across the Superior
East Detachment area.

Strengthen relationships with
local youth by providing
structured and unstructured
youth programming, delivering
information about topics that
impact youth, and prioritizing
partnerships with local youth-
focused organizations.

Task the Community
Engagement Officer with
delivering presentations in
schools on topics affecting
youth, such as online safety,
bullying, substance use, healthy
relationships, and mental health
awareness.

Collaborate with local youth
clubs, recreation organizations,
Indigenous youth programs, and
social service agencies to co-
develop initiatives.

Increased partnerships,
initiatives, engagements, and
presentations with and for
youth, resulting in positive
feedback and outcomes for
youth-related interactions with
police.

16



Facilitate interactive learning
sessions, including scenario-
based discussions and Q&A
forums, to allow youth to engage
directly with officers.
Strengthen partnerships with
youth-focused organizations
and increase officer visibility in
youth spaces, such as school
drop-off/pick-up times, sports
tournaments, youth drop-in
centres, and community hubs.
Encourage officers to volunteer
as coaches, mentors, or activity
leaders within approved
programs.

Conduct regular, positive vehicle
and foot patrols in areas
commonly used by youth.
Partner with First Nations
communities and Indigenous
youth groups to support land-
based learning, cultural camps,
and community events.

Enhance partnerships with local
service providers to best support
calls for service related to
mental health, substance use
and addictions, persons with
disabilities, persons
experiencing homelessness,

and other factors that may
contribute to increased
victimization.

Continue to adhere to the
Transfer of Care policy and
collaborate closely with local
hospitals and related emergency
partners.

Maintain active membership
with the Wawa and Chapleau
Situation Tables to identify
appropriate services and
address underlying factors that
may lead individuals to reach a
crisis level.

Provide education to caregivers
and medical professionals
regarding the role of police in
supporting individuals
experiencing mental health
issues.

Continue in the development of
a Mobile Crisis Response Unitin
partnership with the Canadian

Clearly defined roles and
responsibilities with relevant
service providers, resulting in
decreased victimization and
increased support of vulnerable
community members by the
most appropriate agency.

17



Mental Health Association and
the Sault Area Hospital.

Improve assistance to victims
of crime through expanded
resources, specialized training
for officers, and collaborative
partnerships with local
agencies.

Provide timely, compassionate,
and trauma-informed support to
victims. Establish and maintain
partnerships with community
organizations and victim
services to ensure coordinated
care. Implement new training
initiatives for officers to enhance
victim response and advocacy.
Explore and secure resources to
strengthen our capacity to
support victims effectively.
Identify and secure funding or
grants to expand victim support
programs and resources.

The Superior East Detachment
will provide timely,
compassionate, and trauma-
informed support to victims,
resulting in improved victim
satisfaction and trust in the OPP.
Through strengthened
partnerships with community
organizations and victim
services, coordinated care will
be delivered efficiently and
effectively. Officer training
initiatives will enhance victim
response and advocacy, while
securing additional resources
and funding will expand the
detachment’s capacity to
support victims. These efforts
will lead to better overall service
delivery, reduced re-
victimization, and stronger
community confidence in the
OPP.

18




19





https://x.com/opp_news
https://www.facebook.com/ontarioprovincialpolice
https://www.instagram.com/ontarioprovincialpolice/
https://www.youtube.com/user/OPPCorpComm

	Table of Contents
	Message from the Detachment Commander
	Message from the OPP Detachment Board Chair
	Our Detachment
	Our Detachment Area
	Action Plan Commitments Summary
	CRIME
	ROADWAYS, WATERWAYS AND TRAILS
	COMMUNITY WELL-BEING

